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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited

F 101, 48 Scheme No.78, Part I1, Indore-452001, India

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
COMPANY.

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of GLOFIX ADVISORY SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March
2023, and the statement of Profit and Loss, (statement of changes in equity) and its cash

flow and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2023, and profit/loss, (changes in equity) for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial year ended 31% March 2023. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of. lher inancial statements as a whole, and in forming

our opinion thereon, and we do not 15;’*5- Vi arate opinion on these matters.




Information other than the Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion
and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
(changes in equity) of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; afidv@iy po, evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Financial Statement
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were requir,e_d&be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company. K@awaf & A\
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iv. On the basis of the management representation, information and explanations given to
us and according to our examination, no funds of the company have been advanced/
loaned/ invested in any entity which is ultimate beneficiaries or received by the company
on behalf of entity which is ultimate beneficiaries. Similarly, company has not provide or
receive any guarantee / security from such ultimate beneficiaries

v. Company has declared dividend during the year.

For M S Agrawal & Company
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No 023974C)

@f\&

CA Mayur Agrawal

Partner

(Membership No. 437723)

Place of Signature: Indore

Date: 20/04/2023

UDIN: 23437723BGXXKR1948



ANNEXURE “A” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING OF
“REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF
OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF GLOFIX ADVISORY
SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2023

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets of the Company are physically verified by the management at
regular intervals. During the year, as informed to us, no discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification.

¢) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

2. The Company is engaged in the business of climate change & Sustainability
advisory and carbon offsetting. The company does not have any inventory.
Accordingly, provision under clause 3(ii) of the order are not applicable of the
company.

3. The company had not granted unsecured loans to Companies, firms and parties
covered in the register prescribed to be maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

4. The provisions of section 185 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable on the
Company pursuant to exemption provided through GSR 463(E) dated 05.06.2015.
Further, the company has complied with the provisions of section 186.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposit from the public.

6. We are informed that maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the
Central Government under section 148 of The Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
the activities carried on by the Company.

7. a) As per the records of the Company, the company is generally regular in depositing
the statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
goods and service tax sales tax, cess and any other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amount in respect of income tax, goods and
service tax, applicable to it, is outstanding as at the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company there is no provident fund, goods and
service tax, income tax, cess whigle! ¥enot been deposited on account of dispute.

>




8. The Company has not defaulted in payments of any dues to financial institutions &

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

banks.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the record examined
by us, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer. Hence, clause 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no material fraud on or by the Company has
been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

The provisions of section 197 are not applicable to the company.

The Company is not Nidhi Company. Hence clause 3(xii) of the order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the record examined
by us, all the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the record examined
by us, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

The Company has complied with the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act,

2013 in respect of non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him.

The Company is not required to register under 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios of company, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, Company has no material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheetdates &




20. According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
explanation of the company for the year ending of March 31, 2023 paragraphs 3(xx)
of order are not applicable.

21. The Company has been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective

auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the
companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

For M S Agrawal & Company

Chartered Accountants

o

CA Mayur Agrawal

Partner

(Membership No. 437723)

Place of Signature: Indore

Date: 20/04/2023

UDIN: 23437723BGXXKR1948



ANNEXURE “B” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (f) UNDER THE HEADING
OF “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF
OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF GLOFIX ADVISORY
SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2023

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’)

1.

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Glofix Advisory
Services Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (IFCOFR) of the Company,
which is a company covered under the Act, as at that date.

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the company’s business, including adherence to the company’s policies,
the safeguarding of the company’s assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the IFCOFR of the company based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
IFCOFR and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”), issued by the ICAL Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
IFCOFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

JAccoun™”
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4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the IFCOFR and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCOFR
included obtaining an understanding of I[FCOFR, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the [IFCOFR of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A Company's IFCOFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's IFCOFR includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCOFR, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
IFCOFR to future periods are subject to the risk that the IFCOFR may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deterior




Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For M S Agrawal & Company

Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No 02_3.?%4C)
N

oW

FRN
023974C
INDORE

@0\*:‘:‘9,.[’:9’
CA Mayur Agrawal
Partner
(Membership No. 437723)
Place of Signature: Indore
Date: 20/04/2023

UDIN: 23437723BGXXKR1948



Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
(ALl amounts in ¥, unless otherwise stated)

Notes A5 at -
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 299,106 487,929 734,956
Capital work-in-progress - &
Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets Under Development - :
Investment Property 4 =
Financial assets
() [nvestments 5 6,460,284 6,126,174
(if) Other financial assets 6 - 2 -
Deferred tax assets (net) 12 12,840 93,235 39,779
Non-current tax assets (net) 29 - - -
6,772,231 6,707,338 774,735
Current assets
Tnventories 8 - - -
Financial assets
(i) Investments 7 - - -
(i) Trade receivables 9 673,711 260,711 260,711
(iil) Cash and cash equivalents 10 665,379 3,208,544 3,281,580
(iv) Bank balances other than (i) above 10
(v) Loans 1 - - -
QOther current assets 1 8,406,823 1,966,186 4,353,985
9,745,913 5,435,441 7,896,276
Total assets 16,518,144 12,142,778 8,671,011
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Other equity 14 8,469,165 8,519,285 7,564,943
Total equity 9,469,165 9,519,285 8,564,943
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 - - -
Provisions 17 - -
Other Non-Current Liabilities 18
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 6,959,980
(ii) ‘Trade payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 16 = .
(b) total outstanding dues other than (i) (a) above - 1,607,500 16,575
(iii) Other financial liabilities 18 49,000 846,000 34,000
Other current liabilities 20 39,998 142,500 55,493
Current tax liabilities, net 29 27,493
Provisions 17 - - -
Total Liabilities 7,048,978 2,623,493 106,068
Total Equity and Liabilities 16,518,143 12,142,778 8,671,011

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

"This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For M S Agarwal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registratiofi No.: 023974C

A R 023974C
I=IVE

( M INDORE
CAMMayur Agarwal

Partner

Membership No.: 437723
UDIN- 23437723BGXXKR1948
Date- 20/04/2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited

—

(_

DIN: 03496566

Place: Indore
Date:

o
D

Director

N VL)
Mafgjfrla(uﬁ} ar Dabkara Naveen Sharma
Mataging Director

DDIN: 07351558



Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
“tAll amounts in ¥, except earnings per equity share and unless otherwise stated)

Notes

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Revenue from operations 21 350,000 38,373,319
Other income 22 345,396 397,554
Total income 695,396 38,770,873
Expenses
Purchases - 34,500,000
Changes in Inventory .
Employee benefits expense 25 - 800,000
Finance costs 26 400,248 940
Depreciation expense 3 188,823 430,587
Other expenses 28 76,051 1,775,695
Total expenses 665,122 37,507,222
Profit before tax 30,275 1,263,651
Tax expense 29
(a) Current tax 361,993
(b) Income Tax for Eatlier Period - 772
(c) Deferred tax expense 80,394 (53,456)
Total tax expense 80,394 309,309
Profit for the year (50,120) 954,342
Other comprehensive income/ (loss)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
Income tax relating to items that will not be classified to profit/loss -
Total other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year (50,120) 954,342
Earnings per equity share (EPES) 31

- Basic EPES (In absolute R terms) (0.50) 9.54

- Diluted EPES (In absolute X terms) (0.50) 9.54

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For M S Agarwal & Company

Chartered Accountants

IFirm's Ruyjskraﬁm&i]i.: 023974C
Al

@t\xg_b?,

CA. Madyur Agarwal

Partner

Membership No.: 437723
UDIN- 23437723BGXXKR1948

Date- 20/04/2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited

~ A\ \eS
— "--\,<\{>T-

<
Mani_s,h:au(ar Dabkara Naveen Sharma
:\a[‘.nm';_g;i'ﬁg Director Director
DIN: 03496566 DIN: 07351558

Place: indore
Date:



‘Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

-{(All amounts in Z, except equity shares data and unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity Share Capital

Number Amount
Equity shares of X10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Balance as at 1 April 2021 100,000 1,000,000
Changes during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2022 100,000 1,000,000
Changes during the year - .
Balance as at 31 March 2023 100,000 1,000,000
(b) Other Equity
Surplus in the Other . . .
Statement of Profit Comprehenswe. Security Premium Total
and Loss Incom‘e - Actuarial Reserve
gain/(loss)
Balance as at 1 April 2021 7,564,943 - - 7,564,943
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2022
Received during the Year - - - -
Profit for the year 954,342 - 954,342
Other compeehensive income for the year > =
Total comprehensive income 954,342 - - 954,342
Balance as at 31 March 2022 8,519,285 - > 8,519,285
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year ended 31 March 2023
lteccived during the Year - - -
Profit for the year (50,120) (50,120)
Other comprehensive loss for the year - - -
Total comprehensive income/(loss) (50,120) - = (50,120)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 8,469,165 - - 8,469,165

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.

For M S Agarwal & Company
Chartered Accountants

["lrm’a{cg:stmtitm Nef3023974C
w‘?\’fﬂt@
CAL May

rur Agarwal

023974C
INDORE

Partner

Membership No.: 437723
UDIN- 23437723BGXXKR1948
Date- 20/04/2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Glofix Advisory Sr.rs_k;es Private Limited
v
- dC\-L @2
fmar Dabkara Naveen Sharma

Mefsging Director Director
DIN: 03496566 DIN: 07351558

Place: Indore




Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited
“Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in ¥, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 30,275 1,263,651
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation expense 188,823 430,587
Employee benefits expense - .
Interest income (11,286) (11,998)
Changes in fair value excluding net gain/ (loss) on sale of investments (334,110) (23,591)
Dividend income
(Gain)/loss on sale of investments - (3,038)
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net) .
Operating profit before working capital changes (126,299) 1,655,611
Adjustment for changes in working capital:
Decrease in inventories -
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (413,000)
Increase in other financial assets - -
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets (6,440,637) 2,387,799
Increase in trade payables (1,607,500) 1,590,925
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (797,000) 812,000
Decrease in other liabilities (102,502) 87,007
Cash generated from operations (9,486,938) 6,533,342
Income taxes paid (27,493) (335,272)
Net cash generated from operating activities (9,514,431) 6,198,070
Cash flows used in investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (183,560)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment s -
Proceeds from sale of investments 3,038
Purchase of investments - (6,102,583)
Decrease/ (increase) in other bank balances - -
Interest received 11,286 11,998
Dividend received - -
Net cash flow used in investing activities 11,286 (6,271,107)
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase/(decrease) in borrowings 6,959,980
Net cash flow from/used in financing activities 6,959,980 al
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,543,165) (73,037)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,208,544 3,281,580
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 665,379 3,208,544
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement
Cash on hand 138,448 138,448
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 104,247 3,070,096
- On deposit accounts 422,684 -
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 9) 665,379 3,208,544

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For M 8 Agarwal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 023974C

e
CA. bi?yu%

Partner

Membership No.: 437723
UDIN- 23437723BGXXKR1948
Date- 20/04/2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited

e
~ D .O\QR‘OJ
Y

& 2,/‘.—.
ManishK mar Dabkara Naveen Sharma

Managing Director Director
DIN: 03496566

Place: Indore
Date:

DIN: 07351558
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Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited
-Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(All amounts in %, unless otherwise stated)

4 Investment property

RoU asset -
Land Land Total

Gross carrying amount

As at 1 April 2021 E :
Additions during the year < : 3
As at 31 March 2022 = - _
Additions during the year - - .
As at 31 March 2023 - - =

Accumulated depreciation

Up to 31 March 2021 =

Chatge for the year = - :
Up to 31 March 2022 - = E
Charge for the year - :
Up to 31 March 2023 - - -

Net carrying amount

As at 31 March 2023 . - .
As at 31 March 2022 = . =
Asat 1 April 2021 = = S

(a) Fair value disclosure

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Investment property

- Land

- RoU asset - Land

- RoU asset - Building

Estimation of fair value

The Company performs a valuation for its investment properties at least annually by engaging an external consultant. The best evidence of fair
value is current prices in an active market for similar properties

The fair value of investment properties have been determined by the management using an external expert who holds relavant expertise in the
field. The main inputs used are the relavant prices of comparable transactions and industry data. All resulting fair value estimates for investment
properties are included in level 3.




Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(All amounts in %, unless otherwise stated)

5 Investments

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021

Non-current
Investment in Mutual Funds

SBI Liquid Fund 4,243,261 4,020,626 =
SBI Overnight Fund 2,217,023 2,105,548

6,460,284 6,126,174 =
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 6,460,284 6,126,174 -

Aggregate amount of un-quoted investments - - -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments - -

6 Other financial assets
Non-current

(Unsecured, considered good)

7 Investments

Unquoted
Investment designated at FVTPL - Others
Investments in mutual funds -

Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of un-quoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments -

8 Inventories (at lower of cost or net realisable value)
Carbon credits
Community Based Projects Material =

9 Trade receivables

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021

Secured considered good
Unsecured, considered good

- From others 673,711 260,711 260,711
Unsecured, considered doubtful

673,711 260,711 260,711

Less: Expected credit loss on financial assets

673,711 260,711 260,711




Giofix Advisory Services Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(All amounts in ¥, unless otherwise stated)

10 Cash and bank balances

As at
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- On current accounts 104,247 3,070,096 3,136,790
- Debit balance in overdraft account - - 6,342
Cash on hand 138,448 138,448 138,448
Deposits with bank with maturity of less than 3 months 422,684 -
Earmarked Balances with Bank
665,379 3,208,544 3,281,580
Bank balances other than above
Deposits with bank with maturity period from 3 to 12 months - -
665,379 - -
11 Loans
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Advances to Employees -
Loans and advances to related parties - -
11 Other assets
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Current
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances to vendors -
Short Term Advances 6,500,000 . :
Balances with government authorities 1,906,823 1,966,186 4,353 985
Others .
8,406,823 1,966,186 4,353,985
12 Deferred tax assets, net
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of :
Differences in depreciation and other d.jfferences in block of Property, plant and 102,867 99,172 39,779
equipment as per tax books and financial books
Fair Valuation of Investments (90,026) (5,937)
Provision for gratuity - > -
12,840 93,235 39,779
Movement in deferred tax assets:
Charge/ (credited) to
As at gEm o5 Other MAT Credit As at
31 March 2022 Comprehensive utilisation 31 March 2023
Profit and Loss
Income
(i) Property plant and equipment 99,172 3,695 102,867
(i) Fair Valuation of Investments (5,937) (84,089) - (90,020)
(i) Employee benefits - - . - =
93,235 (80,394) - - 12,840
Charge/ (credited) to MAT Credit
As at Other utilisation As at
1 April 2021 Statement of Comprehensive 31March 2022
Profit and Loss Income
() Property plant and equipment - 99,172
(ii) Fair Valuation of Investments (5,937)

(iii) Employee benefits

93,235
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Authorised share capital
Equity shares

100,000 (31 March 2022: 100,000, 1 April 2021. 100,001

Issued

, subscribed and fully paid-
Equity shares
100,000 (31 March 2022;

up

Balance ac the beginning of the
vear
Add: Shares issued

Bilance at the end of the vear

1
b) Terms/right att

The Company has only one clasgs of cquity
and pays dividend
uing General
remaining assets of the co

held by the sharcholders,

The Company declares
shareholders in the ens

mpany, after dist

¢) Details of shareholders holding more

EKI Energy Serices Limited
Mr. Manish Dabkara
Mrs, Vidhayva Dabkara
Mr. Naveen Sharma

As per records of the ¢ m

the above \h;lrdwldmg represents both lega

Reserves and sur lus

Surplus in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning

Add: Ner p

liess: Final Dividend paid for FY 2020.2)

of the year

rofit for the year

Less: Interim Dividend paid for 1I'Y 202122
Balance at the end of the year

Security Premium Reserve

B

Add: Received during

alance at the beginning of the year
the year
Less: Share issue expenses

Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of reserves
Surplus in statement of profit and loss

Surplus in Statement of Profit and [Loss repr

General reserve

100,000, 1 April 2021: 1()0,()()()) equity shares of 10 each

5 standi inni he end of the re orting period
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount

ached to equity share

f\leering

Number

pany, including its reg

As at iz
31 March 2023 3

1 March 2022 1 April 2021

3 P 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,00(
) cquity shares of 10 cach

1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000

10,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,000
: 10,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,000

1,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000

,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000

10,00,000

s
shares having
s in Indi

par value of 1) £ equity shares is entitled to o

an rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board
In the event of liquidation of the ¢
ribution of all preferential amouns, The

ne vote per share,
of Directors s s
ompany, the holders of
distribution will be in pre

ubject to the approval of the
equity shares will be entitled ¢

portion to the number of cquity shares

than 5% equit
31 March 2023
% of holdin

shares in the Com an

31 March 2022
Number % of holdin

1 April 2021
Number % of holdin

51,000 51.00% 51,000 51.00% - -

10,000 10.00% 10,000 10.00% 56,000 56.00%
22,000 22.00% 22,000 22.00% 22,000 22.00%
17,000 17.00% 17,000 17.00% 22,000 22.00%

ister of sharchold

ers and other declarations received from sharcholders reg:
al ow nership of shares

irding beneficial interest,
Fand benefici

As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021

85,19,285
(30,120)

75,64,943
9,54,342

08,560,404
7,08,539

84,69,165 85,19,285 _75,64,943

84,69,165 85,19,285 75,64,943

esents the profits that the Company has earned till date,

I8 reserve is freely available for
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15 Borrowings

As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
(2) Non current borrowings
Secured
(b) Current
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
- Working capital loan from banks - -
Cutrent maturities of long term borrowings - =
Unsecured
Others 6,959,980 = -
6,959,980 - -
16 Trade Payables
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
‘Total outstanding dues other than above - 1,607,500 16,575
- 1,607,500 16,575
17 Provisions
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Non-current
Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity, funded - -
Current
Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity, funded = -
18 Other Non-Current Liabilities
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Security Premium : ] -
19 Other financial liabilities
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Current
Other liabilities 49,000 46,000 34,000
Staff Liabilites - 800,000
Unpaid Dividends - -
Provision for expenses - - .
49,000 846,000 34,000
20 Other liabilities
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Current
Advances received from customers FA __.".' = .
Statutory dues [ 39,998 142,500 55,493
{9 39,998 142,500 55,493




~Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(All amounts in ¥, unless otherwise stated)

21 Revenue from operations

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Revenue from contracts with customers
(a) Sale of products - Carbon credits

(b) Sale of services
- Project Implementation and Development Services
- Business Excellence Advisory & Training Services
- Electrical Safety Audits

(i) Reconciliation of transaction price and amounts allocated to performance obligations;

- 38,373,319

350,000 =

350,000 38,373,319

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Revenue at contracted price
Less: Adjustments

Total revenue from contracts with customers

(i) Disaggregation of revenue

Revenue based on Geography

350,000 38,373,319

350,000 38,373,319

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

- Domestic - 38,373,319
- Export - -
Total revenue from operations - 38,373,319
(iii) Contract balances
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade receivables (refer note 9) 673,711 260,711

Contract liabilities

Advances from customers (refer note 20)

22 Other income

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Interest income on financial assets measured at amortised cost

Income from investments
- Net gains on fair value changes
- Gain on sale of investments
- Dividend income

Other non-operating income
- Rental income

- Others

23 Purchases

11,286 11,998
334,110 23,591
3,038

358,927

345,396 397,554

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Purchase of Carbon Offsets
Purchase of Community Based Project Implementation Material

24 Changes in Inventory

- 34,500,000

- 34,500,000

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Opening Stock-in-Trade
Closing Stock-in-Trade
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26

27

28

29

Employee benefits expense

For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salaries and wages 800,000
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note a)
Retiremnent and other employee benefit expense (refer note ) :
Staff welfare expenses - -
- 800,000

Finance costs

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Interest cost on financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Other borrowing costs
- Bank charges and commission

Depreciation and amortisation expense

399,978 =
270 940
400,248 940

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

- On Property, plant and equipment
- On Investment property
- On Right of use asset classified as Investment property

Other expenses

188,823 430,587

188,823 430,587

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Project Registration, Verification, Validation, Issuance and DOE expenses
Business promotion and commission expenses

Payments to the auditors as

- Audit fee

- Reimbursement of expenses

Legal and professional charges

Foreign exchange fluctuations, net

Miscellaneous expenses

Income taxes

650,000

15,000 12,000
20,300 1,100,000
40,751 13,695
76,051 1,775,695

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax expense

Income Tax for earlier period

Deferred tax expense

Income tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss

361,993

- 772
80,394 (53,456)
80,394 309,309

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic corporate tax rate for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31

March 2022

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Profit for the year 30,275 1,263,651
Tax rate applicable to the Company 25.17% 25.17%
Tax expense on net profit 7,620 318,036
Increase/(decrease) in tax expenses on account of:
(1) Other allowances (7,620) 49,895
(11) Other adjustments - (5,937)
(1) Interest on Tax - -
(7,620) 43,957
Tax as per normal provision under Income tax 361,993
The following table provides the details of income tax
Tax assets
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Advance tax 334,500 .
- 334,500 -
Current tax liabilities, net
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Current tax Labilities, net of Advance Tax = 27,493 .

27,493 5
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Other comprehensive income
For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Actuarial gain/(losses) on post employment benefit expenses - -
Taxes on above - -
Eamings per equity share
For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders (50,120) 954,342
Computation of weighted average number of equity shares:
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duning the year 100,000 100,000
Add: Effect of potential dilutive shares E :
Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 100,000 100,000
EPES:
Basic (in absolute ¥ terms) (0.50) 9.54
Diluted (in absolute X terms) (0.50) 9.54
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- (All amounts in ¥, unless otherwise stated)

32 Contingent liabilities

As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021

Contingent Liabilities
- Bank guarantees = -
- Other money for which the company is contingently liable = z

33 Related party disclosures
a) Names of the related parties and nature of relationship

Name of the related parties Nature of relationship

Mr. Manish Kumar Dabkara

Mr. Naveen Sharma Key Managerial Personnel (KMP')

Msrs. Sonali Sheikh

EKI FEnergy Services Limited Entities in which KMP have Significant influence
EKI Energy Services Limited Holding Company

b) Transactions with related parties

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

IV. Loans and Advances Received / (Repaid)
EKI Energy Services Limited 6,600,000

¢) Balances receivable/(payable)

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

On account of loans & Advances:
EKI Energy Services Limited (6,959,980) -
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(i)

(iii)

@)

Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
FVTPL Amortised cost FVTPL Amortised cost FVTPL Amortised cost

Financial assets

Investments = = - . : s
Security deposits - 5 . . ; _
Trade receivables - 673,711 - 260,711 - 260,711
Cash and cash equivalents - 665,379 - 3,208,544 - 3,281,580
Other bank balances = - 5 -

Financial liabilities

Borrowings - 6,959,980 = - - -
Trade payables - - 1,607,500 - 16,575
Other financial liabilities - 49,000 - 846,000 - 34,000

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of trade and other payables and the Company’s principal financial assets include investments in
mutual funds, trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances are considered to be the same as their fair
values, due to their short-term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of bank deposits, earmarked balances with banks, other
financial assets, other financial Liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the years presented. For all other
amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair value.

For the financial assets measured at fair values, the carrying amounts are equal to the Ffair values.

Valuation technique used to determine fair value:

The fair value of the financials assets and liabilities is reported at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
a. The use of directly observable unquoted prices received from the respective mutual funds.

Fair Value hierarchy:

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the balance sheet are grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three
levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The following table shows the Levels within the hierarchy, of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at 31 March
2023, 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2021:

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy as at 31 March 2023:

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets measured at FVTPL

Investments - -

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hieracchy as at 31 March 2022:

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets measured at FVITPL

Investments

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy gj&- i1 2021:
art2Wal -

Particulars r/_’ = ";3"“\ N Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets measured at FVTPL / : ?

Investments
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(b)

Financial Risk Management objectives and policies:

T'he Company is exposed to financial rsks arising from its operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial dsks include marker risk,
ceedit risk and liquidity rsk. The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the dsks faced by the Company and seck ro,
where appropriate, minimize potential impact of the risk and to control and monitor such risks. There has been no change to the Company’s exposure
to these financial risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

The following sections provide details regarding the Company’s exposure to the financial risks associated with financial instruments held in the ordinary
course of business and the objectives, policies and processes for management of these risks.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument that will fluctuate because of changes in market
rates and prices. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to interest rate risk. Thus, the Company’s exposure to market risk is a function
of investing and operating activities in foreign currencies.

Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company and the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company's investment in deposits with banks are for short durations and therefore do not expose the Company to
significant interest rate risk. Further, the terms loans availed by the Company carries a fixed interest rate and therefore not subject to interest rate risk
since neither the carrying value nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of the change in market interest rates.

The Company’s policy is to manage its interest rate risk by investing in fixed deposits, debt securities and debt mutual funds. Further, as there are no
borrowings, the company’s policy to manage its interest cost does not arise.

The Company’s exposure to changes in interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s outstanding floating rate debt.

The exposure of the Company to fixed rate and variable rate instruments at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021

Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets
Deposits with banks 422,684 - -
Financial liabilities
Vehicle loans from banks = - =
Variable rate instruments
Financial liabilities
Working capital loans - S

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on the variable rate instruments. With all other variables
held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings as follows:

Changein 5 0 rorch2023 31 March 2022 1April 2021
basis points
Increase in basis points 50.00 - -
Decrease in basis points (50.00) = =

Currency Risk:

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the
risk of change in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in foreign
currency).

The Company has transactional currency exposures arising from goods sold/purchased or services provided/availed that are denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency.

Foreign currency exposure as at each reporting date:

As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Foreign 2 ,ﬁ;.—a‘;;/' ‘folreign 2 Foreign %
currency '@ -~ Tcusrency currency

Financial assets -

Financial liabilities
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Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices (other than those ardsing from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company based on working capital requirement keeps its liquid funds in current accounts. Excess funds are invested in current instruments.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Company's un-quoted investments on the profit [increase/(decrease)] for the period. The analysis
is based on the assumption that net asset values has increased or decrease by 10%, with all other variables held constant.

Particulars Change 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
Net Asset value sensitivity

- Increase by 10.00%

- Decrease by -10.00%

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables and deposits) and from its investing activities, including
deposits with banks and other financial instruments.

In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Company’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.
Exposure to credit risk:

At the end of the reporting period, the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each class of financial
assets recognised in the statement of financial position. No other financial assets cariy a significant exposure to credit risk.

Credit risk concentration profile:

At the end of the reporting period, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The maximum exposures to credit risk in relation to each class
of recognised financial assets is represented by the carrying amount of each financial assets as indicated in the balance sheet.

Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired:

None of the Company’s cash equivalents, other bank balances, security deposits and other receivables were past due or impaired as at 31 March 2023.
Trade and other receivables including loans that are neither past due nor impaired are from creditworthy debtors. Cash and short-term deposits
investment securities that are neither past due nor impaired, are placed with or entered with reputable banks or financial institutions or companies with
high credit ratings and no history of default.

Financial assets that are either past due or impaired:

The Company doesn’t have any significant trade receivables or other financial assets which are either past due or impaired. The Company's exposure to
credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, the Management also evaluates the factors that may
influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk. The Company’s receivables turnover is quick and historically, there was no
significant default on account of trade and other receivables. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major
clients. The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the-expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix.
The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss cx};gi'g:ﬁ& {ftds adjusted for forward looking information.
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Financial Risk Management objectives and policies (continued):

Liquidity risk:

1iquidity risk is the dsk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk
by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilies when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risk to the Company’s reputation.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position comprising the cash and cash equivalents including other bank balances and
investments in mutual funds on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments as of 31 March 2023:

On Demand Upto 1year 1to 3 years After 3 years

Borrowings - 6,959,980 =
Trade payables . = _
Other financial liabilities - 49,000 -

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments as of 31 March 2022:

On Demand Upto 1year 1to 3 years After 3 years

Borrowings - = = _
Trade payables = 1,607,500 = -
Other financial liabilities - 846,000 - -

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments as of 1 April 2021:

On Demand Upto 1year 1to 3 years After 3 years

Borrowings = _ _
Trade payables - 16,575 - -
Other financial liabilities - 34,000 - -

Capital management

Capital includes cquity capital and all other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the capital management is
to ensure that it maintain an cfficient capital structure and healthy capiral ratios in order to support its business and maximise sharcholder’s value, The
Company manages its capital structure and make adjustments to it, in light of changes in cconomic conditions or its business requirements, 1o maintiin
or adjust the capital structure, Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders return capiral to sharcholders or issue new shates,

The Company monitors capital using a debt to capital employed ratio which is debt divided by total capital plus debt. The Company’s policy is to keep
this ratio at an optimal level to ensure that the debt related covenants are complied with.

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Borrowings # 6,959,980 -
Less: Cash and cash eguivalents (including other bank balances) 665,379 3,208,544
Net Debt 6,294,601 (3,208,544)
Total equity 9,469,165 9,519,285
Equity and net debt 3,174,564 12,727,829
Gearing ratio 198.28% -25.21%

# Total Borrowings include long-term borrowing, current maturities of long-term borrowings and working capital loans like cash credit and buyer’s
credit.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets the financial covenants
attached to interest bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit
the bank to immediately call back loans and borrowings.

There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any u}je‘x;-g B tuans and borrowings in the current period.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes {gﬁ faging theeipital during the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.
2\
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Segment reporting

The Company is into climate change & sustainability advisory and carbon o setting, along with business excellence services which includes 15O
certification, management training on JIT / Kaizen etc., and electrical safety “audits. The Board of Directors of the Company have identified the
Managing Directos as being the chief operating decision maker (CODM), evaluates the Company performance, allocate resources based on the analysis
of the varous performance indicators of the Company as a single unit. Therefore there is no reportable segment for the Company as per the
requirements of Ind AS 108 — “Operating Segments”.

(i) Analysis of Company’s revenues (excluding other income) based on the geography
For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
- Domestic 350,000 38,373,319
- Exports = .
350,000 38,373,319
(ii) Analysis of Company’s non-current assets (other than financial instruments and deferred tax assets) based on geography
As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
- In India 6,759,390 6,614,103 734,956
- Qutside India - - -
6,759,390 6,614,103 734,956

38
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Dues to Micro and small enterprises
The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been identified on the basis of the information available with the Company. This has been relied upon
by the auditors. Dues to such parties are given below:

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 1 April 2021
(2) The principal amount remaining unpaid as at the end of the year - - -
(b) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year - -

(c) Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16, of MSMED Act, 2006)

along with the amounts of payments made beyond the appointed date during the year.

(d) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment without the
interest specified under the (MSMED Act, 2006). - ) .

(¢) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable in the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the (MSMED Act, 2006). -

First time adoption:

In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of
the Act ("previous GAAP"). The exemptions and exceptions applied by the Company in accordance with Ind AS 101 ‘First-time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards’ along with the reconciliations of equity, total comprehensive income and statement of cash flows in accordance with Previous
GAAP to Ind AS are explained below.

Exemptions from retrospective application:
Exemptions applied Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS.
The Company has applied the following exemptions:

a) Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets — Deemed Cost Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value

for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for decommissioning liabilities included in the cost
of property, plant and equipment (Para D7AA of Appendix D). This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 “Intangible
Assets’ and investment property covered by Ind AS 40 ‘Investment Properties’. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property,
plant and equipment at their previous GAAP carrying value.

b) The estimates as at 1 April 2021 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any

differences in accounting policies) apart from impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model where application of Indian GAAP did
not require estimation. The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at 1 April 2021
(transition date) and 31 March 2022.

as per Ind AS.
Cash flow statement - The transition from Indian GAAP to Inid
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39 First time adoption: (continued)
(i) Reconciliation of total equity

Total equity under previous GAAP

Add/ (less): Adjustment for GAAP differences
- In relation to investment property

Equity as per Ind-AS

(ii) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income

As at
31 March 2022 1 April 2021
9,501,631 8,564,943
17,654 -
9,519,285 8,564,943

For the year

Notes ended
31 March 2022
Profit after tax under Previous GAAP 936,688
Add/(less): Adjustment for GAAP differences

- Change in fair value of investments (a) 23,591

- Depreciation on ROU Asset classified as Investment Property () -

- Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations (© -

- Deferred tax due to Ind AS adjustments @ (5,937)
Net profit after tax as per Ind AS 954,341
Other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 954,341

a) As on the date of transition, the company decided to classify non-current investments as Financial Assets which are measured at fair value with gains or

losses recognised in profit and loss (FVTPL).

As per previous GAAP these are carred at cost. However, provision for permanent diminution in value is made to recognize any decline other than
temporary in value of investments. As per Ind AS 109 all Equity Investments within the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at Fair Value with the default

recognition of gains and losses in Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

b) Deferred taxes have been recognised on the adjustments made on transition to Ind AS.

c¢) Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognized costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under
Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, were charged to profit or loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurements comprising of actuarial
gains and losses are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCL

This is the summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes referred to in our report of even date.

For M S Agarwal & Company
Chartered Accountants
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NOTE 40: RATIOS

Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

Additional Information reportable as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013

Numerator

Denominator

(in %)

assets

Ratio
Ratios to be disclosed D e s Rs.in Lacs Bt e Rs.in Lacs
i
31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Current ratio (in times) Total current assets 9745913.32 5435440.92|Total current liabilities 7048978.00 2623493.00 1.38 2.07
Debt consists of long term
Debt-Equity ratio (in times) borrowings & short term - - |Total equity 9469165.04 9519284 .66 0.00 0.00
borrowings
Earning for Debt Service = Net )
Debt service coverage ratio {in]Profit after taxes + Non-cash Debt service = Interest and lease
n-
i 3 ) 193555.23 988314.65|payments + Principal 6959980.00 0.00 0.03 0.00
times) operating expenses + Interest + I ep—
Other non-cash adjustments Py
Profit for th less Pref
Return on equity ratio (in %) QHLQM h *M%E SSERSIEIEIEE 50119.62 954341.52|Average total equity 9469165.04|  9519284.66]  -0.53% 10.03%
tory Turnover Ratio (i Cost of Goods sold = direct
_J<m: y furnov fo{in 010008 50 ; 4:mn . 0.00] 17250000.00)Average Iinventory - . = -
times) expenses + change in inventories
Trade receivables turnover ! . e
catio.{in times) Revenue from operations 350000.00 38373319.00)Average trade receivables 467211.004 260711.00 0.75 147.19
Trade payables turnover ratio |Cost of Goods sold = direct
ey rret o0 = . 0.00|  17250000.00|Average trade payables 538749.00, 81203750 0.00 21.24
(in times) expenses + change in inventories
A - Working capital (i.e. Total
Net capital turnover ratio (in .
f— Revenue from operations 350000.00 38373319.00|current assets less Total current 2696935.32 2811947.92 0.13 13.65
liabilities)
Net profit ratio {in %) Profit for the year -50119.62 954341.52]Revenue from operations 350000.00 38373319.00 -14.32% 2.49%
. Capital employed = Net worth +
Return on capital employed ) ) [
Profit before tax and finance costs 430522.62 1264590.87|Lease liabilities - Deferred tax 9456324.59 9426050.01 4.55% 13.42%

Return on investment {in %)
{Non-Liguid Investments)

Income generated from funds
invested in non-liquid assets

Average funds invested in non-
liquid assets (Monthly Average)

Return on investment {in %)
(Liguid Investments)

Income generated from funds
invested in liquid assets

Average funds invested in liquid

assets (Monthly Average)

Explanation for variation in ratios: Considering the substantial change in volume of the business during financial year 2022-23, year-on-year key ratios are not comparable
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Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited

Significant Accounting Policies
Forming part of the Financial Statements For the FY Ended on 318t March 2023.

Corporate Information

Glofix Advisory Services Private Limited (referred to as “GLOFIX” or “the Company”) is
incorporated in the State of Madhya Pradesh, India. The registered office of the Company is F
101, 48, Scheme No. 78, Vijay Nagar, Indore. The Company is mainly in the following
businesses:

Carbon credit offsetting and carbon advisory services
Implementation and Development of carbon credit eligible projects

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 are the first financials with
comparatives, prepared under Ind AS. For all previous periods including the year ended 31 March
2022, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with the accounting
standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2006 (as amended) and other
relevant provisions of the Act (hereinafter referred to as ‘Previous GAAP’) used for its statutory
reporting requirement in India.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial
statements, including the preparation of the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2021
being the date of transition to Ind AS.

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention, on the accrual basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and liabilities
that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting
policies stated out below.

Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition has been summarized in note 39.

Basis of Preparation

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for
certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or
amortised cost at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that

would be received to sell an asset or paid to-transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
p eﬂgﬁ& ST y y
q( K
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market participants at the measurement date. All assets and liabilities have been classified as
current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of
services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the
realization in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the
Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or loss is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expense associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities
of the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value to be cash equivalents.

These standalone financial statements have been prepared in Indian Rupee () which is the
functional currency of the Company. Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange
rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets
and liabilities are retranslated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet dates and
exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in foreign currencies are not retranslated.

The significant accounting policies used in preparation of the standalone financial statements
have been discussed in the respective notes.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the Company to make estimates and
judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent
liabilities as at the date of standalone financial statements and the reported amounts of income
and expenses for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future
periods are affected.

The Company uses the following critical accounting estimates in preparation of its standalone
financial statements:

(a) Revenue recognition: Revenue for fixed-price contracts is recognized when the performance
obligation related to the standalone transaction price is satisfied by the company. The Company
uses judgement to estimate the performance obligation related to the standalone transaction
price.




(b) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment. The Company reviews the useful life of
property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result
in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

(c) Impairment of investments in subsidiaries: The Company reviews its carrying value of
investments carried at cost (net of impairment, if any) annually, or more frequently when there is
indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is accounted for in the statement of profit and loss.

(d) Fair value measurement of financial instruments: When the fair value of financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the
Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing
fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financial instruments.

(e) Provision for income tax and deferred tax assets: The Company uses estimates and
judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances
and disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred
tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. Accordingly,
the Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at
the end of each reporting period.

(f) Provisions and contingent liabilities: The Company estimates the provisions that have
present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The Company uses significant
judgements to assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are recognized when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the standalone financial
statements.

(9) Employee benefits: The accounting of employee benefit plans in the nature of defined
benefit requires the Company to use assumptions. These assumptions have been explained

under employee benefits note.

5. Financial assets, financial liabilities and equity instruments




Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition
of financial asset or financial liability.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. The Company derecognizes financial
liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have
expired.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, to be cash
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for
withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets. The Company has made an irrevocabie
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading
in other comprehensive income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at
amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are immediately recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Investment in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment loss, if any.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cogt_using the effective interest method.




Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at
the proceeds received net of direct issue cost.

Impairment of financial assets (other than at fair value)

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through
a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and /
or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. In determining the
allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used practical expedience by
computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix.
The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for
forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the
receivables that are due and allowance rates used in the provision matrix.

Leases
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a Lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from
non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each
lease component on the basis of the relative standalone price of the lease component and the.
aggregate standalone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for
the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives'
received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the
lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site
on which it is located. The right-of-use asset is subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any
remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use
asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as
those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever
there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if
any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not
e lease payments are discounted using the
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interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably:
similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease-by-lease basis, may adopt either the incremental
borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole.’
The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual valuef
guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to,
exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects
the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing
the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to
reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease
payments. The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to
modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss
depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is
reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the
Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and
loss.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term
leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a Lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating
lease or a finance lease. The Company recognises lease payments received under operating
leases as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. In case of a finance lease, finance
income is recognised over the lease term based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of
return on the lessor’s net investment in the lease. When the Company is an intermediate lessor it
accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub-lease separately. It assesses the lease
classification of a sub-lease with reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease;
not with reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease is a short-term lease to which the.
Company applies the exemption described above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating
lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115
Revenue from contracts with customers to allocate the consideration in the contract.

Non-Financial Assets and Non-Financial Liabilities

a) Property, Plant and equipment




i) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any except for items covered by Ind-AS 116. The cost comprises
purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost,
of bringing the asset to its working conditions for the intended use.

Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment on a written down value method
basis so as to expense the cost less residual value over their estimated useful lives based on
a technical evaluation. The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any change in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

iiy Capital work-in-progress comprises cost of property, plant and equipment and related
expenses that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are
complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

i) Property, plant and equipment with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there
is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication’
exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash
flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If the:
recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than it's carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An’
impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

b) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired or developed are measured on initial recognition at cost and stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets with finite life
are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the
asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In
such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which
the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation/ amortisation on property, plant and equipment/ intangible assets

Depreciable amount for property, plant and equipment/ intangible fixed assets is the cost of an
asset, or other amount substituted for cost, I/es&].i;[ksgesiimated residual value.
e “Q\NE ;




i) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a written down value method
as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect
of the following categories of assets, where the life of the assets has been assessed lower
than the life prescribed in Schedule Il, based on technical advice, taking into account the
nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset,
past history of replacement etc.

ii) Premium on Leasehold Land and Leasehold Improvements are amortised over the period of
Lease.

ii) Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over their respective individual useful
lives estimated by the management.

d) Impairment of Property, plant and equipment / intangible assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
there are indicators of impairment, an assessment is made to determine whether the asset's
carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Impairment is recognised in statement of profit and loss whenever the carrying amount of an
asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of net selling price, defined as the fair value less costs to sell, and value in use. In.
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market rates and risks specific to the asset.

An impairment loss for an individual asset or cash generating unit are reversed if there has been
a change in estimates used to determine the recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised and is only reversed to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Impairment losses are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

investment property

Investment property are properties (land or a building—or part of a building—or both) held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including property under construction for such purposes).
Investment property is measured initially at cost including purchase price, borrowing costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. -




f)

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment / intangibles/ investment’
property is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its:
use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and
equipment / intangibles /investment property is measured as the difference between the net
disposal in proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss when the item is de-recognised.

Cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash in hand, balance at banks and
bank deposits, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above.

g) Inventories

i) Carbon Credits: Carbon credits and other emission credits eligible for offset against carbon

footprint are valued at cost or Net Realizable Value (NRV), whichever is lower. The trade in
voluntary carbon market is entered by the company over the counter and considering the
various parameters like credit Vintage, Technology, Project Location, Sustainable
Development Goals etc. it is not feasible and practical to derive Net Realizable Value for
every inventory. However, the NRV is computed based on the following premise and
management estimate:

a. Fixed Price Sale Contracts: The company has certain fixed price sale contracts for
various emission offset commodities, which is considered as NRV for the similar nature
of technology and vintage credits.

b. Open Market Pricing: Prices from various market places and reports from various
sources is considered by the management for arriving at Net Realizable Value.

c. Recent Sale Transactions: The recent sale transactions of the company in similar
nature of credits and volume is also considered as a parameter for arriving at the Net
Realizable Value.

If the company is still not able to arrive at NRV after considering these parameters, the
inventory is valued at cost.

h) Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of anothe;_eﬁﬁy??
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Initial Recognition



Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recoghised
immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: amortized cost,
financial assets ‘at fair value through profit and loss’ (FVTPL), ‘Fair value through other
comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI). The classification depends on the Company’s business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of cash flows. -

Debt Instrument

Amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. This category
generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets.

The asset's contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Debt instruments included with the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income,
impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit
and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI
is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOC! debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. In
addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria, as%ﬁ\ﬁl’- - However, such election is considered only if




doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instrument included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity Investments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at cost or fair value, as per its
accounting policies. Where the Company’s management has elected to present fair value
gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no’
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to statement of profit and loss.
Dividends from such investments are recognized in statement of profit and loss as other
income when the Company'’s right to receive payment is established.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are classified and measured at fair value through profit and
loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when

The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the asset or the rights
have expired or

The Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset,
but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients in an
arrangement.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on
historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates
or any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt or equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments




An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities
Subsequent Measurement
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method.
Gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the statement of
profit and loss.

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) Financial liabilities at
FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including separated
embedded derivatives are classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the financial statements at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in other
income or finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecoghnition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an ordinary transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of
methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each
reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash flow
analysis and available quoted market prices. All methods of assessing fair value result in

general approximation of value, and such le-may never actually be realized.
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i)

j)

k)

Borrowings and Borrowing cost

Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised
cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount’
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the EIR.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date are classified as
liabilities. The dividend on these preference shares is recoghised as finance costs in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets till the time such
assets are ready for intended use are capitalised as part of cost of the assets. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period they occur.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be
refiably estimated. <

If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements, however they are disclosed
where the inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the realization of income is virtually
certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset and is recognised as an asset.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is recognised upon transfer of
control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
which the company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration for the
respective performance obligation, adjusted for volume discounts, service level credits,
performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with
the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers. The Company’s contracts
with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and services to a customer.
The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and identifies distinct
performance obligations in the contract. |dentification. of distinct performance obligation involves




judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently
from such deliverables.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract and to ascribe the
transaction price to each distinct performance obligation. The transaction price could be either a
fixed amount of customer consideration or variable consideration with elements such as volume
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives. The
transaction price is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes
a significant financing component. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in
the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is reassessed at the end of each
reporting period. The Company allocates the elements of variable considerations to all the
performance obligations of the contract unless there is observable evidence that they pertain to
one or more distinct performance obligations.

The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied
at a point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how
customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being
created or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of
such product or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of
delivery by the customer, etc.

Revenue from subsidiaries is recognised based on transaction price which is at arm’s length.
All revenues are accounted on accrual basis except to the extent stated otherwise.

i) Revenue from Carbon Offsetting: The revenue from Carbon Offsetting is recognized when
the substantial risk and rewards are transferred by the company to the customer, and there is
reasonable certainty that the consideration is either receivable or received.

ii) Revenue from Services: Revenue from services provided is recognized when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Revenue is measured taking into account, contractually defined terms of payment
and satisfaction of substantial performance obligation.

iii) Other Revenues Other revenues are recognized on accrual basis as per the terms of the
respective contract/arrangements and in accordance with the provisions of AS 9: Revenue

Recognition.

iv) Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method.

v) Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive dividend is established.
vi) Rent income is recognised on accural basis as per the agreed terms on straight line basis.

1) Employee Benefits




Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which
they occur. Past service cost, both vested and unvested, is recognised as an expense at the
earlier of (a) when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs; and (b) when the entity recognises
related restructuring costs or termination benefits.

The retirement benefit obligations recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value
of the defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting
from this calculation is limited to the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the scheme.

The Company provides benefits such as gratuity, pension and provident fund (Company
managed fund) to its employees which are treated as defined benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as expense when employees have
rendered services entitling them to such benefits. The Company provides benefits such as
superannuation and foreign defined contribution plans to its employees which are treated as
defined contribution plans.

Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the expected cost of
ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service. A
liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid when there is a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee
and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Compensated absences

Compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as undiscounted
liability at the balance sheet date. Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are
recognised as an actuarially determined liability at the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the balance sheet date.

Gratuity and pension

In accordance with Indian law, the Company operates a scheme of gratuity which is a defined
benefit plan. The gratuity plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivaleit




to 15 to 30 days’ salary payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon
completion of five continuous years of service.

Provident fund

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying
employees. The Company also offers to contribute to New Pension Scheme at the option of
employees. The Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to
fund the benefits. The contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specified
in the rules of the scheme.

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plans in the form of Provident Fund (PF)
and Employees’ Pension Scheme (EPS) with the government, and certain state plans such as
Employees’ State Insurance (ESI). PF and EPS cover substantially all regular employees and the
ESI covers certain employees. The contributions are normally based on a certain proportion of
the employee’s salary.

m) Transactions in foreign currencies

i) The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees (‘Rs.”).

Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
such transactions.

ii) Foreign currency monetary items are translated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary items or on reporting
such monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during
the period, or reported in previous financial statements are recognised as income or as
expenses in the period in which they arise.

i) Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at historical cost and translated at the
exchange rate prevalent at the date of the transaction.

n) Accounting for taxes on income

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period.
Current tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or
recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that the tax

relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
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p)

q)

s)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements except
when the deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability that effects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of transition.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognized as income or an expense in the statement of profit and
loss, except to the extent they relate to items are recognized in other comprehensive income, in
which case, the current and deferred tax income / expense are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Dilutive earnings per share is computed and
disclosed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares
outstanding during the period, except when the results would be anti-dilutive.

Share based payments

The Company recognizes compensation expense relating to share-based payments in net profit
using fair-value in accordance with Ind AS 102, Share-Based Payment. The estimated fair value
of awards is charged to statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the requisite
service period for each separately vesting portion of the award as if the award was in-substance,
multiple awards with a corresponding increase to share based payment reserves.

Dividend

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared on or before the end of the reporting
period but remaining undistributed at the end of the reporting period, where the same has been
appropriately authorized and is no longer at the discretion of the entity

Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new

shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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Exceptional items



Certain occasions, the size, type, or incidences of the item of income or expenses pertaining to
the ordinary activities of the Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of
the performance of the Company, such income or expenses is classified as an exceptional item
and accordingly, disclosed in the financial statements.

. Critical accounting judgment and estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to exercise judgment in applying
the Company’s accounting policies. It also requires the use of estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the accompanying
disclosures including disclosure of contingent liabilities. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, with
revisions recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

. Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims
against the Company. Potential liabilities that have a low probability of crystallizing or are very
difficult to quantify reliably, are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the
notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. There can be no assurance regarding
the final outcome of these legal proceedings.

. Useful lives and residual values

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment,
investment property and intangible assets at each financial year end.

c. Impairment testing

i) Judgment is also required in evaluating the likelihood of collection of customer debt after
revenue has been recognised. This evaluation requires estimates to be made, including the
level of provision to be made for amounts with uncertain recovery profiles. Provisions are
based on historical trends in the percentage of debts which are not recovered, or on more
detailed reviews of individually significant balances.

ii) Determining whether the carrying amount of these assets has any indication of impairment
also requires judgment. If an indication of impairment is identified, further judgment is
required to assess whether the carrying amount can be supported by the net present value of
future cash flows forecast to be derived from the asset. This forecast involves cash flow
projections and selecting the appropriate discount rate.

d. Tax

i) The Company’s tax charge is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges. The
calculation of the Company’s total tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and
judgment in respect of certain items whose tax treatment cannot be finally determined until
resolution has been reached with the/rgle?é'ﬁ -tax authority or, as appropriate, through a
formal legal process. oY




if)

i)

Accruals for tax contingencies require management to make judgments and estimates in
relation to tax related issues and exposures.

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is more likely than not that
sufficient and suitable taxable profits will be available in the future against which the reversal
of temporary differences can be deducted. Where the temporary differences are related to
losses, the availability of the losses to offset against forecast taxable profits is also
considered. Recognition therefore involves judgment regarding the future financial
performance of the particular legal entity or tax Company in which the deferred tax asset has
been recognized.

Fair value measurement

A number of Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non- financial assets and liabilities. When measuring the fair
value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible.
Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs
used in the valuation techniques as follows:

-Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

-Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e. prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

-Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs). If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall
into different levels of a fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized
in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measurement. The Company recognizes transfers between levels of
the fair value hierarchy at the end of reporting year during which the change has occurred.

Defined benefit obligation

The costs of providing pensions and other post-employment benefits are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS 19 ‘Employee benefits’ over the
period during which benefit is derived from the employees’ services. The costs are assessed
on the basis of assumptions selected by the management. These assumptions include salary
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